
From: Craig, Janet
To: "Eliot Ivan Bernstein"
Subject: RE: Emailing: 20130207 Josh and Jacob School Accounts.pdf
Date: Friday, February 8, 2013 9:11:16 AM

We'll take care of it.

Thanks!
Janet

-----Original Message-----
From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 9:55 PM
To: Craig, Janet
Subject: Emailing: 20130207 Josh and Jacob School Accounts.pdf

Hi Janet, these just came in for payment to Saint Andrews for Josh + Jake school accounts.  Thanks ~ eb

Eliot I. Bernstein
Inventor
--
NOTICE: Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email without
warning, warrant, or notice. They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it can happen to
ordinary Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote against any incumbent
endorsing such unlawful acts.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-
2521. This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message or call (561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications
through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.
*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs distribution of
this "Message," including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it
may contain the originator's confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended
recipients that they have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review,
dissemination, copying, and content-based actions. Recipients-in-error shall notify the originator immediately by e-
mail, and delete the original message. Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message
to intended recipients. See: Quon v. Arch.
*Wireless Copyright Notice*. Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You must have the
originator's full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator acknowledges others' copyrighted
content in this Message. Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and
www.iviewit.tv. All Rights Reserved.

This communication and any attached files may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If this
communication has been received in error, please delete or destroy it immediately.  Please go to
http://www.opco.com/EmailDisclosures for important information and further disclosures pertaining to this
transmission.


